

First Name: Siddharth

Last Name: Kumar

E-mail Address: siddkumar@gmail.com

Street Address: 52, Choa Chu Kang, North 7, Regent Grove - Tower B1, #14-31

City: Singapore

State/Prov: Singapore

Zip/Postal Code: 689528

Country: Singapore

Home Phone: 6591259859

Resume Headline: PeopleSoft Certified Consultant

Career Objective: To be a quality consultant and asset to my company, delivering quality solutions to client.

Years of work experience: 3

Work Experience (Most recent first): Siddharth Kumar

Certified in PeopleSoft PeopleTools 8.4

Background

I have almost 3 years of full time experience. I have worked extensively on various PeopleTools. The domains I have worked in include HRMS, CRM, Financials (limited to nVision reports) and PeopleSoft EPM. My contributions on these projects include requirement analysis, as-is study, functional & technical design, development, testing and production support.

I am currently working as a Technical Consultant for PeopleSoft EPM - Fund Transfer Pricing. My responsibilities start from gathering requirements till Production Implementation. I also provide production support for the monthly production run.

I have worked closely with the clients in Singapore, Taiwan and India.

Products

PS 8.4 - 8.8

. HRMS 8.8

. EPM 8.8

. CRM 8.4 / 8.8

Technical Skills:

Databases: . MS SQL Server . Oracle . DB2

Operating Systems: . MS Windows 2000

Others: . MS Office

PeopleTools:

. PS PeopleCode

. PS Application Designer

. PS Application Engine

. Component Interface

- . Workflow
- . SQR
- . nVision / Crystal Reports

Project Experience:

EPM 8.8 - Implementation, Enhancement and Production Support for EPM, Singapore (Nov, 2004 - Till Date)

Involved in technical design, development, testing, and production support for a leading bank in Singapore.

- . The functional scope of my work includes - Reports for Monetary Authority of Singapore and Development for Fund Transfer Pricing (FTP).
- . Develop / Enhance Application Engine batch jobs to update the F00 / FACT tables, to be used by Business Objects reporting team.
- . Developed batch jobs using PS Component Interface that read data from a flat file and update the PS tables.
- . Develop data entry pages for the user to correct the dollar amounts.
- . Create and apply patches for the month end runs.
- . Support the monthly production run.

HRMS 8.8 Implementation, Taiwan
(With IBM, Singapore)

Involved in requirement gathering, technical design, development and testing for a client in Taiwan. The implementation was done for 6,500 employees.

- . The modules I worked on included Plan Salary, Global Payroll, Workforce Administration.
- . Used Component Interface / Application Engine to update the Job Data:
 - The customizations required to search for Employees based on criteria and then update the Job Data fields like Business Unit, Department, Job Code etc.
 - After the Plan Salary exercise is over for the Employees in a Budget Period the Job Data needs to be updated. The Global Payroll triggers were also taken care of
 - Designed and developed the Budget Pages (Plan Salary and Bonus) for the HR administer and department manager
 - The client follows a particular reporting structure, the validation of Budgets allocated to each department had to be done as per this structure
 - Trigger emails to department managers as the budget is approved for the department
 - Managers could only edit budget for the departments that report to them directly
- . Interfaces and Discrepancy Reports
 - Developed Inbound and Outbound interfaces for National Health Insurance and National Life Insurance
 - Developed SQR reports to compare the data in the Insurance Bureau and PS tables
- . Work Force Reports
 - Developed the name list reports based on Run Control Parameters

CRM 8.8 Implementation, India

(With PeopleSoft, USA)

Involved in as-is study, technical design, development, testing and implementation for Intel Corporation.

- . The modules I customized were Sales, ERMS
- . My responsibilities included requirement analysis, preparation / review of Technical Design Document including new objects to be created and impacted objects, testing and implementation.
- . Used Component Interface to incorporate customizations for incoming emails.
- The customization required a new case to be created for an incoming email (unstructured mails).
- Built new logic for calculation of due date based on the business rules.
- . Customization of delivered Application Engine Programs - ERMS.
- Built logic for inclusion of new criteria in delivered Assignment Engine program.
- Customized the delivered mail read process to update the work list record with the case associated.
- . Customization of company, contact and case components.
- Customized the search configuration capability for company, contact and case.
- Customized the company component to capture the black list reason for a company.
- Customized the company and contact component to give limited access to agents for the information added by third party interface.

HRMS 8.8 - Interfaces for Benefits module, India

(With PeopleSoft, USA)

Involved in design, development and testing for a major US based company.

- . Preparation of Technical Design Document containing impacted object definitions and PeopleCode Logic.
- . Development of inbound and outbound interface programs using Application Engine tool.
- Wrote Application Engine program to populate PeopleSoft tables based on business rules, taking data from 'txt' files.
- Wrote Application Engine program to write to a txt file reading from PeopleSoft tables.
- Gave user the capability to give the source file path and name (for inbound) and destination file path and name (for outbound) for the application engine programs.

nVision Reports, India

(With PeopleSoft, USA)

- . Developed the technical design, report layout and reports in nVision for PeopleSoft

Developed Data Converter Tool, India

- . Data Converter is a tool that was developed by our team to incorporate the table structure changes in new PS releases. My role in the development was to write an Application Engine program which was later converted to a VB code, so as to make an "exe", that can be platform independent.
- . The inputs to the program were a "dat" file with data according to the old table structure and a logical Excel file to reflect the changes in the table structure.
- . The tools output is a "dat" file with massaged data as per the new table structure. This

file was uploaded using Data Mover.

CRM 8.4 - SQR Reports for Sales, Marketing module, India

Involved in design, development and testing for Citibank

- . Preparation of Technical Design Documents.

- . Developed a search technique, which later on became the template to be used across other SQRs.

Work History

- . Currently working with Ness Global Services Pte Ltd, Singapore.

(April 2004 - till date)

- . Hexaware Technologies - PeopleSoft India Service Centre, Bangalore

Worked as a Technical PeopleSoft consultant.

(Mar 2003 - April 2004)

- . Worked as a Trainer with a leading company in education industry.

The areas of training included preparing candidates in areas of analytical / logical reasoning for exams like: CAT (Common Aptitude Test), GRE and GMAT.

(June 2002 - Jan 2003)

Certifications:

- . PeopleSoft Certification in PS PeopleTools 8.42

Training:

- . PS PeopleTools 8.4x Boot Camp

- . SQR

- . PeopleCode

- . HRMS Overview

- . CRM Basics - SOD

- . EPM Basics

Education

BE

Contact Details:

52, North Choa Chu Kang, North 7

Regent Grove,

Tower B1, Unit 14-31,

Singapore - 689528

Email: siddkumar@rediffmail.com

siddkumar@gmail.com

Hand Phone: +65 91259859

Hobbies:

Teaching

Playing Cricket

Reading

Dramatics / Debate / Elocution

Playing Drum

Education: BE

Affiliations (Organizations you may belong to etc): CRY - Child Relief and You

Skills: PeopleTools 8.4x

Application Designer

Application Engine

Component Interface

PeopleCode

SQR

WorkFlow

DB2/Oracle/SQL Server

Languages: English

Hindi

References: -

Date of availability: 1 month

Security Clearance: Yes

Miscellaneous Information: